Sunday, December 12,2010
6:13PM

Page 1 of 3

John (Jack) R. Venrick

From: "DeWeese Report" <admin@deweesereport.com>
To: <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 2010 2:01 AM

Subject: December Issue

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.

DeWeesel=

. . i
The Conservative Blind Spot

December Issue DeWeeseReport ﬂ)
In this month's issue: —”"

The Conservative Blind Spot

There is a blind spot in the main stream
Conservative movement that threatens
everything the movement says it stands for. The
blind spot is refusal to acknowledge the threat of
Sustainable Development, the policy of the UN's
Agenda 21 that now permeates into every
American city. Somehow, the Conservative
leaders who have always been there to fight off
such utopian, socialist nightmares now seem to
slumber blissfully in their ignorance at the very
moment when vigilance is most urgently needed.

Sustainable Development is the greatest threat ever perpetrated against the American ideal
of liberty. Sustainable Development is based entirely on the concept of wealth
redistribution. Under Sustainable Development there can be no free enterprise, no
individual liberty and no private property. If you doubt that, then here is a direct quote
from the UN's Habitat I 1976 conference where Sustainable Development was first being

developed... [Click here to read on]

Animal Rights is not Animal Welfare

Here's another issue that is decided with the mentality of a little girl who just likes fluffy
animals. The Animal Rights movement is one of the most violent of the nation. It plays on
the heartstrings of emotional children, like actress Pam Anderson, where reason and
knowledge give way to raw emotion. Most people take up the animal rights cause because
they care about the "welfare” of the animals. Few want to see animals suffer and they want
something done when it happens. But animal welfare and animal protection have nothing to
do with the animal rights movement. Frankly, it's too nuts to explain rationally. So, here, let
them tell you in their own words... [Click here to read on]
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Greenwashing America

Every time you see some product being sold as "Green”, allegedly safer or beneficial for the
environment, you can be sure that it is more expensive than a comparable product that
does the same thing without making this claim.

Everything you eat, drink, wear or use begins as a "natural” product. It is absurd to think
that calling it "Green"improves it in any fashion. Countless inspections before anything
reaches the marketplace ensure product safety. To put it another way, a carrot is a carrot is
a carrot.

Recently I received a news release from a public relations firm touting clients selling Green
products such as “Parsley Plus All-Purpose Cleaner”, along with “stylish organic bed linens,
"natural and organic clothing”, a "99.6% natural line” of shampoos, and, "100% Bamboo
towels... [Click here to read on]

The Revolving Door That Never Stops Turning

Six years ago I started speaking out about a small company in Massachusetts called Viisage
Technology. Not many people paid attention to what I had to say because the company was
only a $50 million company. However, after a few quick steps that would rival anything you
might find on any of the reality dancing shows on television Viisage has morphed into a
billion dollar plus company.

I can provide a number of reasons you should care about L-1 Identity Solutions, the
company Viisage Technology transformed into. I will start by mentioning that Louis Freeh
(former Director of the FBI), Admiral Loy (former head of the Transportation Security
Agency), George Tenet (former Director of the CIA), Frank Moss (former program manager
for the State Department’s E-Passport program), and many others who previously held key
positions in the federal government all joined Viisage/L-1 as members of the Board of
Directors or as paid employees of Viisage/L-1... [Click here to on]
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